

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



18th February 2025

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 88/25 – Highest Speed Recorded

I refer to your request for information which was received by Cumbria Constabulary on 21st January 2025. I note you seek access to the following information:

1. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera in Carlisle during 2024?*
2. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera in Workington during 2024?*
3. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera in Whitehaven during 2024?*
4. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera in Wigton during 2024?*
5. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera in Penrith during 2024?*
6. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera on the M6 during 2024?*
7. *What was the highest speed recorded by a speed camera in the whole of Cumbria during 2024 and where was it?*

Your request for information has now been considered and I can confirm Cumbria Constabulary does hold information relevant to your request and I have today decided to disclose this to you.

Information relevant to your request has been provided from our Central Ticket Office.

Answers

Question 1 = 71mph

Question 2 = 44mph

Question 3 = 64mph

Question 4 = 51mph

Question 5 = 49mph

Question 6 and Question 7 = 132mph, this was on the M6 at Capplerigg.

Whilst every care has been taken in the retrieval of the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact us for clarification, if you do have any issues or queries relating to this data.

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint. I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

